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Metro, Kristal D.

From: Bingham, Bradl.
Sent:  Tuesday, October 30, 2007 12:42 PM
To: 'Doug_Hughes@URSCorp.com'; Metro, Kristal D.; Carlin, Jessie K.

Cc: john@franklinsearthmoving.com; stevem@Brasherlorenz.com; mbarrera@fcmds.com;
Chris_Rosol@URSCorp.com; CAnderson@fcmds.com; jon@jonandersonarchitect.com; Jarrod
Arellano; jmulberry@bhinc.com

Subject: RE: City project # 775482 field change.

| have no problem with the contractor doing earthwork outside the R/W as shown on your plan. | have in my files
that you are approved within the couplet with the submittal you made 10-2-07.

From: Doug_Hughes@URSCorp.com [mailto:Doug_Hughes@URSCorp.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 4:09 PM

To: Bingham, Brad L.; Metro, Kristal D.; Carlin, Jessie K.

Cc: john@franklinsearthmoving.com; stevem@Brasherlorenz.com; mbarrera@fcmds.com;
Chris_Rosol@URSCorp.com; CAnderson@fcmds.com; jon@jonandersonarchitect.com; Jarrod Arellano;
jmulberry@bhinc.com

Subject: City project # 775482 field change.

Forest City Covington would like to get the excess dirt out of the University Blvd. couplet before they pave all of the way
around Tract 23 which sets on the interior of the couplet. Please approve the rough grading of this tract as a field change to
the current work order so that Franklin's can remove the dirt.

The attached plan should be sufficient for Franklins to rough grade the tract. I expect to finish it later this week and submit it
for building permit. Your reply to this e-mail should be sufficient for all parties to proceed.

(See attached file: bldgAgr0l NTS.pdf)

Doug Hughes

Senior Land Development

URS

6501 Americas Pkwy.

Suite 900

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110
Office 505-855-7500

Fax 505-855-7555

Direct 505-855-7535

Cell 505-205-8443

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. [f you receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute.
disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

10/30/2007



DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT PLAN

EXCESS STORM WATER (S ENCOURAGED TO INFILTRATE TO REPLENISH GROUND WATER,
DCESS RUNOFF WLL. FREE DISCHARGE YO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM CURRENTLY
CONSTRUCTON WITH
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HYDROLOGY & HYDRAULICS
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PIPES WERE STUBBED TU THIS BY CITY PROJECT 773482 AS SIMMARZED IN
THE FOLLOWING TABLE.

DESCRPTION
GASN 1D | Gee AREA__| BURDING A AND REAR PARKNG|
6 1072 cfs | 298 o0 | ALAZA/PARK (00X WP)
W SR ch | 126 o0

04.1.

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

1. ALL WORK DETALED THIS SHEET TO BE PERFORMED UNDER CONTRACT SHALL
EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE STATED OR PROVIDED HEREON, BE CONSTRUCTED IN

UPDATE No. 7, AMENOMENT 1.

2. TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST

CONTACT NEW MEXICO ONE CALL SYSTEM (260-1990) FOR LOCATION OF
DISTING UTIUTES.

3. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND VERFY
THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL OBSTRUCTIONS. SHOULD
A CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OR
SURVEYOR IMMEDIATELY SO THAT THE CONFLICT CAN B€ RESOLVED WIT™H A
MMM AMOUNT OF DELAY.

4. FIVE () WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL SUBMIT TO CONSTRUCTION COORDINATION DIMSION A DETALED
gn.icn—iaggnﬁ
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CBTAIN A BARRICADING PERMIT FRON THE CONTSTRUCTION

(924—3400) PROR TO OCCUPYING AN INTERSECTION. REFER TO SECTION 19 OF
THE STANDARD SPECFICATIONS,

S. ALL PERMANENT STREET STRIPING ALTERED OR DESTROVED SHALL BE REPLACED
WTH FLASTIC REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT MARKING BY CONTRACTOR TO LOCATION
AS EXISTING ORAS INDICATED BY THIS PLAN SET.

6. ANY WORK WITHIN AN ARTERIAL ROADWAY REQUIRES TWENTY-FOUR HOUR
CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CRAFFITI-FREE WORK SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL
%«Egsggﬁnﬁ‘:g_éggﬁ

8. FOR STORM ORAIN CONSTRUG! RCP PIPE JOINTS SHALL NOT BE GROUTED
PRIOR TO AINAL INSPECTION. FINAL INSPECTION WILL. DETERMINE JOINTS TO BE
GROUTED FOR FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSTRUCTION.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAMN ALL CONSTRUCTION SICNING UNTIL
THE PROJECT HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER.

10. DRIVE PADS SHALL BE PER OWG 2425 EXCEPT FLARES MODIED TO
Ea21 S0PE

DESIGN FLOWS FOR TH!S SITE WERE DETERMNED IN THE 8-15-07 REPORT TO BE A
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